Mr Trevor Parry
Environmental Manager
Ashgrove Plant Limited

(t a Ashgrove Recveling)
Churchfield Indusuial Fsuate
John F Comolly Road

Cork

8 December 201 | Reg No:o WOT47-01
Dear Mr Parry

I reter to your letter of 20°072011 received by the Ageney on 0208 2011 in respect of
vour existing licence,

Ihe Agencey has considered vour request for a Technical Amendment to vour existing
frcence Register no. WO1T47-01,

I am to advise that the Ageney has amended vour existing Licence Reg. Noo WOT47-01
under Sccton 42Bi1(e) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2011 to mcorporate the
chunges as outhined i the attached “Technical Amendment A7 document. The
amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached o vour existing licence.
Reg. Noo WOT47-0]

[({ vou have anyv lurther queries please contact Nocleen Keavey at telephone no.

033 9160600

Yours sineerely.

/Qaﬁcbfa fea e

Nocleen Keaves
Programme Otlicer
Ofhice of Chmate. Licensing & Resource Use

Fnel.



